Registered
No. FSH-F (2) 39-151/2017-ARC-BRAGUNA- { b g ]
Directorate of Fisheries,
Himachal Pradesh.

From
The Director-cum-Warden of Fisheries, > 3'} %‘q
Himachal Pradesh.
To
M/s Banni Hydro Project, .
Village-Bhairu, P.O.-Nerti, Tehsil- Shahpur,
District Kangra(H.P.)
Dated Bilaspur-174001 the, -
Subject: - No Objection Certificate for installation of Braguna Small Hydro Project
(1.50 MW) in Distt. Chamba (H.P).
Sir,

I invite a reference of your letter No. Braguna/SHEP/29/2017 dated 16"
November, 2017 on the subject cited above.

In this context, it is to inform that as per provisions contained in clause -1
and 14(i) of revised- hydro power'policy-2006 of H.P., notified vide MPP & Power Department
Notification No. MPP-F(1)2/2005-VIIl, dated 04.03.2014 and clarifications received from the
Principal Secretary(Power) to the GoHP vide his letter No. MPP-F(1)2/2005-I1X, dated
02.08.2014, NOC of Fisheries Department is not required and no charges are to be levied upon
the projects up to 2.00 MW. However, IPP shall have to ensure safe disposal of silt/muck
during and post-construction phases besides maintenance of environmental flow of water
downstream weir as determined by the Govt. of HP from time to time.

Yours faithfully,

— -

(Satpal Mehta)
Director-cum-Warden of Fisheries,
Himachal Pradesh, Bilaspur.

E-mail : fisheries.hp@nic.in
Tel/Fax: 01978-224068

Endst No. As above- Dated:-

Copy forwarded for information to:-

1 The Additional Chief Secretary (Fisheries) to the Govt. of H.P, Shimla-2;

2. The Project Director-cum Dy. CEO, HIMURIA, SDA Complex, Kasumpati, Shimla-9(HP);
3. The District Revenue Officer, Chamba District Chamba (HP);

4 The Assistant Director of Fisheries, Chamba, Distt- Chamba (HP);

5 Incharge, Web Cell Directorate of Fisheries, H.P. for necessary action.

/

(Satpal Mehta)
Director-cum-Warden of Fisheries,

Himachal Pradesh, Bilaspur.
E-mail : fisheries.hp@nic.in
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